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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Eugene - VAG Singapore

Cc: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGZ6991E - Accident Scene Photos - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016820/hb3

Attachments: 37d61f0e-5f9b-4c09-b6db-c26c2d24ac1c.jpg; MANH4315.jpg; XPNG8185.jpg

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Eugene, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

Please be informed that we are pending for our Insured's GIA report. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 

distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received 

this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all 

attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments 

and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Eugene - VAG Singapore [mailto:eugene@vag.sg] 

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 5:24 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore 

Subject: SGZ6991E - Accident Scene Photos 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

As spoken earlier, please find on scene accident photos. 

These are the only photos i have. 

 

Hear from you soon on the liability clearance. 

 

Thank you 

 

-- 

Best regards, 
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Eugene Ong 

 

 

AVANTAGE VAG 

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | www.avantage.sg 

 

WEST Service & Tuning Centre 

48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-123 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

 

NORTH Service Centre 

160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722 

 

EAST Service Centre 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 

 

Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair (Authorised Reporting Centre For AXA, Tokio Marine & DirectAsia 

Insurance) 

48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

 


